Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:27 AM

To: MingYao.Lee@aig.com

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [Seeking advice - Policy issue] ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO GBA610K (Ol) &

SHC2545X (TP) ON 22/06/2019

AlG Ref: TP / 8206707538SG

Our Ref: CC4/A1G19011200/Dkb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO GBA610K (Ol) & SHC2545X (TP) ON 22/06/2019
We refer to the above matter.

We have noted that the registered owner of vehicle/policy holder is different from the employer stated in Insured
driver’s employment pass.

Please refer to Insured driver’s employment pass below for your easy reference:-

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number GBAB10K
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner ALPHA ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200721238K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Adahila Bhama Aa
S FASS
=i ment of foregn Mangower Act (Chapfe 91A
Republ o Singapore
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Kindly advise whether there is any policy issue and whether we can proceed with DS.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




